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Rivera, Maribel

-

From: John W. Hartsfield, C.P.A. [scott.jwhcpa@nettally.com)
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 3:47 PM

To: - CorpAddressChange

Cc: Mickey Parslow

Subject: Address Change for Alliance Coding and Education, Inc.

To Whom It May Concern,

Please make the following change to the official address of Alliance Coding and Education, Inc. {document
#P10000063445):

Correct Address:
8695 College Parkway, Suite 2576
Ft. Myers, FL 33919

Old/Incorrect Address:
8659 College Parkway, Suite 2576
Ft. Myers, FL 33919

Thank you.

John W, Hartsfield, C.P.A., P.A.
1656 Metropolitan Circle
Tallahassee, FL. 32308
850.422.9643

850.422.0397 (lax)

scolt.jwhepa@nettally.com

*Any tax advice contained in the body of this e-mail was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by the
recipicnt for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or applicable state or
local tax law provisions.”

Confidentiality Statement: This e-nail is [rom the accounting lirm ol John W, Hartshield, C.P.A., P A. and is intended
solcly lor the usc ol the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. Il you believe you received this c-mail in error, please notify
the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone clse. 1 you properly
received this e-mail as a client or an authorized recipient you should maintain its contents in conlidence to preserve the
accountant/client work product privilege that may be available 1o protect confidentiality.
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